Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 11:19 am

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto); Nadaraja, Deeban; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); SUR

Subject: aigencrypt RE: OD VEHICLE SDZ 7071P / 8114951420SG / DOA: 10/04/2021

Dear Hui Zhen,
Please proceed to submit your Adjuster Invoice using the “Disable” button and revert once done.

Thank you.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
SG Claims Operations | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel:8001206556 | Ext:1012205

Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD VEHICLE SDZ 7071P / 8114951420SG / DOA: 10/04/2021

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Azlan,

Kindly advise us whether we can choose the “Disable” to close it in Merimen system.
Please be informed that the addendum GIA report is uploaded in Merimen.

Best Regards,

Hui Zhen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 11:35 am
To: 'Azlan, Syazairdina' <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>




Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: OD VEHICLE SDZ 7071P / 8114951420SG / DOA: 10/04/2021

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

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



